Pennsylvania

i
ré Department of Environmental Protection

November 5, 2024

Michael Piepoli, Site Manager
Commonwealth Environmental Systems, L.P.
99 Commonwealth Road

Hegins, PA 17938

via email: ces(@ceslfco.com

Re: Acceptance Letter
Commonwealth Environmental Systems Landfill
Major Permit Modification Application — Southwest Expansion
Foster, Reilly, and Frailey Townships, Schuylkill County
Application No. 101615-A242

Dear Mr. Piepoli:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced
application for completeness. The completeness review is the first step in a series of reviews
conducted by DEP.

The Department has determined that the application package contains sufficient detail to enable
DEP to conduct the technical review and has been accepted for that purpose.

This is not a final action by DEP on this application. The completeness review is the first in a
series of reviews conducted by DEP. The application will now move to the Environmental
Assessment Process stage of the permit review process. To follow your application through the
review process, please visit eFACTS on the Web at:
http://www.ahs2.dep.state.pa.us/eFactsWeb/default.aspx.

Pursuant to the Permit Review Process and the PAyback Policy, this application qualifies for
PAyback. The Department’s negotiated review timeframe for this particular application is 415
business days. If the Department’s review time exceeds this review timeframe you may be
entitled to a permit fee refund. The Department’s review time does not include time for review
by other agencies or time the applicant takes to address deficiencies and secure bonding, as
applicable.
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I trust that you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review process. If you
have additional questions about your application, please contact me at ebloxham@pa.gov and
refer to Application No. 101615-A242.

Sincerely,

Erika G. Bloxham

Erika G. Bloxham
Facilities Specialist
Waste Management Program

cc: Dominick DeNaples Jr. w/ enclosures (via email: dominickd@kslco.com)
LaBella Associates w/ enclosures (via email: crobinson@labellapc.com)
Reilly Township w/ enclosures (via email: reillytownship@yahoo.com)
Foster Township w/ enclosures (via email: fostertwp@gmail.com)
Frailey Township w/ enclosures (via email: scott]27@epix.net)
Schuylkill County w/ enclosures (via email: bhetherington(@co.schuylkill.pa.us)
Schuylkill County Planning Commission w/ enclosures (via email:
ssmith@co.schuylkill.pa.us)
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